Associated Students, Inc. California State University, Long Beach JUDICIARY MINUTES Meeting #6 November 8, 2016

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chief Justice Eduardo Vargas called the meeting to order at 9:00am.

2. ROLL CALL

<u>Justices Present</u> Eduardo Vargas (Chief Justice) Justin Adofina (Assoc. Justice) Vyvy Hoang (Assoc. Justice) Silvia Kirollos (Assoc. Justice) Karly Olivas (Assoc. Justice) (**AR @ 9:18am**) Max Salceda (Assoc. Justice) Mindy Vo (Assoc. Justice)

<u>Non-Voting Members Present</u> Taylor Faust (Court Clerk) Dr. Thomas Malizia (CSULB President's Designee) Justin Bradley (Public Defender) **(AR @ 9:08am)**

3. PUBLIC OPINION

There were no public comments.

ADDITIONS/CORRECTIONS AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (M) Kirollos (S) Adofina to approve Judiciary Agenda #6, November 8, 2016 VOTE ON THE MOTION

5. JUDICIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements.

6. INTERNAL PROCEEDINGS

- A. Approval of Minutes From the Last Meeting
 1) <u>Action Item:</u> Judiciary Meeting Minutes #5,October 25, 2016
 (M) Adofina (S) Kirollos to approve Judiciary Meeting Minutes #5, October 25, 2016
 VOTE ON THE MOTION
- B. Amendments
 - 1) There were no amendments at this time.
- C. Additional Proceedings
 - 1) Discussion Item: Feedback on Know Your Rights

Chief Justice Vargas expressed that overall everyone is doing a great job with the Know Your Rights Campaign. He also mentioned that ASI Communications Video Production will be filming a promotional video to promote the Know Your Rights Campaign. Justices Adofina and Vo will be in the video. The video is expected to be about a minute long; as such, speaking parts are limited.

Promotions were also put in the Daily 49er. Justice Vargas also mentioned that the promotions for next semester should start much earlier. Justice Vo inquired about the scheduling for the dates and times for the workshops for next semester. Justice Vargas will be sending out an email regarding spring

<u>Non-Voting Members Absent</u> Lindsay San Miguel (Asst. Director of Govt. Affairs & Initiatives)

PASSES 6-0-0

PASSES 6-0-0

Justices Absent

availability, so the Judiciary can start planning the events for next semester.

2) Discussion Item: Application of Judiciary Working Rules

Chief Justice Vargas mentioned that the Working Rules are being discussed in the Senate, and it is up to each individual board to approve and update their specific Working Rules. He also mentioned that it is important to keep that in mind if an amendment or resolution is set, the Judiciary will be aware of the situation.

3) <u>Discussion Item:</u> Amending the Working Rules

Chief Justice Vargas stated that he is aware there were suggestions made regarding amendments to the Judiciary Working Rules. He also mentioned that he encourages the improvement of the Working Rules and suggests everyone participates. Chief Justice Vargas is available for any assistance needed through this process.

4) <u>Discussion Item</u>: Amending the ASI Bylaws Chief Justice Vargas announced that Vice President Logan wants the ASI Bylaws to be more specific in certain instances and has began working on proposed changes, specifically around accountability of ASI Officers.

7. REPORTS

- A. Senate
 - Justice Adofina reported that he attended the Senate meeting on October 26, 2016. He mentioned that the Senate meeting was "report-heavy". He also mentioned that the ASI Scholarships are now open and will remain open until February 15, 2017. Justice Adofina reported that President Flores attended the Executive Committee meeting of the Academic Senate where they discussed including every religious holiday on the academic calendar. He also mentioned that President Flores is planning mobilization efforts regarding the potential tuition increase. There were several resolutions: increase hydration stations across campus, support of the ethnic studies report, and opposition to the tuition increase.
- B. Associate Justices
 - 1) Associate Justice Kirollos

Reported that she attended the President's Dinner at the Miller House. President Conoley was really appreciative of the ASI students who could attend. Justice Kirollos also mentioned that she spoke with Provost & Senior Vice President Jerksy, who would like to plan similar events for each of the branches of ASI. Justice Kirollos will also be attending a meeting for CCRT at The Beach on Thursday, November 10, 2016.

2) Associate Justice Vo

Justice Vo reported that she has a meeting tomorrow, November 9, 2016 from 2– 3pm to work on the upcoming BeachBuzz video.

3) Associate Justice Salceda

Justice Salceda reported that he has not received any grade appeals. He also reported that he will be contacting the IFC and the Panhellenic Council to promote the Know Your Rights campaign.

4) Associate Justice Adofina

Justice Adofina reported that he has finished preparing his presentations for the remaining Know Your Rights campaign workshops regarding grade appeals. He will not be passing out any materials during his presentations.

On November 9, 2016 he will be meeting with the committee on an existing grade appeal that had been put on hold. It was sent to the Office of Equity & Diversity, and there are several hundred pages of information regarding this grade appeal, as it has been processing for a while.

He also reported that he would be participating in the upcoming BeachBuzz video.

5) Associate Justice Hoang

Justice Hoang reported that she will be attending the upcoming Grade Appeal Workshops and also encouraged the Judiciary to exercise their right to vote on Election Day.

C. Public Defender

Public Defender Bradley reported that he has received feedback from the Cabinet regarding the Know Your Rights Campaign. They will be holding him accountable for promoting the events and showing the students the benefits the workshops have. He also reported that he would be working on preparing for the spring Know Your Rights Campaign events as soon as possible.

8. DOCKET

A. Nothing on the docket at this time.

9. DELIBERATIONS

A. No deliberations at this time.

10. VOLUNTARY CLOSING COMMENTS

Dr. Tom Malizia announced he will be separating from the University at the end of November. After his separation from the University, he plans on being able to volunteer Pro-Bono for the Know Your Rights workshops for the upcoming semester.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Without objection Chief Justice Vargas adjourned the meeting at 9:20am.